

CONTACT

xhiem09@gmail.com Globe+09350831796 Smart+09512313647 Brgy.San Vicente Tarlac City. Philippines



ARCHIE EVANGELISTA. VALENCIA GRAPHIC DESIGNER / ARTIST / PHOTOGRAPHER / VIDEOGRAPHER



GOOD DAY:)

I,am a Graphic Artist. and Freelance Artist a Photographer and Videographer Based in Tarlac City. Philippines Generally i focused in Graphic Designing, Photography, Video Editing, Branding and Printing Media, Digital Media, Clothing Design plus Mural Painting. However this Discipline I like to use any design Knowledge on digital solutions. Graphic Design, Digital Art and Illustration.

I have **9** years of experience working as a Graphic Designing and **5** years Working as a Freelance Artist on Studio, and I'am ready for your project I love working with people believed that good things need position, time and attractive.

MY SPECIALTIES







IDEA DIGITAL ART PRINT CONCEPT GRAPHIC ILLUSTRATION BRANDING

CREATIVE SKILLS

LOGO & LOGOTYPE

CREATIVITY

STATIONERY

PLANNING & STRATEGY

BRANDING

SIGNS & TYPOGRAPHY

DIGITAL ART

PACKAGING

PHOTOGRAPHY

CATALOG

LAYOUT GRID

ADVERTISEMENT

COLOR SENSE

STRATEGY

INSPIRATION

Hobbies & Interest











EDUCATION

I.T TRAINNING CENTER (NCII TESDA HOLDER) School 6, months / 2014 Computer Hardware Servicing/ I.T Graphic Media Brgy. Ligtasan Tarlac City. 2nd floor of LAMAJA RICA HOTEL

Tarlac State University / 2009-2012 Bachelor of Fine Arts Major in Advertising Also Member of College Publication The Work. Senior Cartoonist Artist Club/ Kanlahi Brgy. San Isidro Campus Tarlac City.

Tarlac National High School / 2006-2007 Achievement Award- Artist of the Year/ Campus Journalism Brgy. San Roque Tarlac City.

Tarlac West Central Elementary School / 2002-2003

EXPERIENCE

D&N Design Tarlac City- OJT Freelancer Artist yr.2009

Kularts Interprises. Tibeg Tarlac City - Junior Graphic Artist and Freelancer Artist yr. 2011-12

Minako Toy Company Quezon Ave. Manila - Freelance Artist / Aribrush 2011

Twentyfour Gen. Merchandise-Graphic Artist 2013-2014 1yr

DMJ Party Needs- Graphic Artist yr 2014-7months

Railo Marketing Tarlac City- Graphic Artist yr. 2015 5months

MyMetrotown Mail Tariac City - Graphic Designer & Marketing Staff yr 2017-Aug. to June 2018

I.T.Solution Codeeric Angeles Pampanga - Media Freehand Officer/ Senior Graphic Artist

Photo Fusion/ Graphic Artist 2019-2020 3yr Game Artist Designer /2d 3d 2018-2019 1yr

.

.

.

Present: Freelancer Artisti Graphic Artist, Photographer & Videographer

SOFTWARE SKILLS



Photoshop.



Premiere



Lightroom



Illustrator



Indesign





Affinity Designer

